

Jamberoo Public School Parents and Citizens Association

Meeting Minutes – 11 September 2019

Meeting Opened – 7:02pm – Chaired by Hana Papesch

Present – H Papesch, C Speirs, K Harris, R Binks, K Thomson, J Wilkins, E Kirk, N Poole, H Schofield, J Hall, N Reilly, A Stubbles

Apologies - S Mills, J Marzini, N Behl

Minute Fundra	es from 7.8.19			Confirmed by
	iisiiig.			H Schofield
	Father's Day Stall: profit to us pre purchasing the again check that siblings each other. We need to advance to get a good regreeting cards. Flip Out: 36 tickets sold more people will comm 50% from walk ins. Twilight Markets: We has Still in the planning stag let Hana know. Pie Drive: Message recedidn't make money last again without putting the off on doing another pie Santa photos: 1, 7 & 8 E and photographer book 's donation: presented V	increased by 50% on last year gifts. Next year we will need adon't purchase the same goorder the gifts about 4 moreange. Maybe chase up moreange. Maybe chase up more which is \$468 profit so far. It in the next 24 hours. We are changed the format a little. Anyone keen to help out, ived from Warren & Rachel time so wouldn't be able to neir prices up. It was decided a drive until 2020. December. Planning underwated already. Marris with options and she	ed to ifts as iths in Hoping also get tle bit. please — they do it d to hold ay. Santa	
	o Elder keen.	 Father's Day Stall Trivia night was fun and Father's Day Stall: profit to us pre purchasing the again check that siblings each other. We need to advance to get a good regreeting cards. Flip Out: 36 tickets sold more people will comm 50% from walk ins. Twilight Markets: We has Still in the planning stag let Hana know. Pie Drive: Message recedidn't make money last again without putting the off on doing another pies. Santa photos: 1, 7 & 8 D and photographer book Elder's donation: presented V keen. She liked the idea of givi 	 Father's Day Stall 802 Trivia night was fun and successful. Father's Day Stall: profit increased by 50% on last ye to us pre purchasing the gifts. Next year we will nee again check that siblings don't purchase the same geach other. We need to order the gifts about 4 mor advance to get a good range. Maybe chase up more greeting cards. Flip Out: 36 tickets sold which is \$468 profit so far. I more people will commit in the next 24 hours. We as 50% from walk ins. Twilight Markets: We have changed the format a lit Still in the planning stage. Anyone keen to help out, let Hana know. Pie Drive: Message received from Warren & Rachel didn't make money last time so wouldn't be able to again without putting their prices up. It was decided off on doing another pie drive until 2020. Santa photos: 1, 7 & 8 December. Planning underwate and photographer booked already. 	 Trivia night was fun and successful. Father's Day Stall: profit increased by 50% on last year due to us pre purchasing the gifts. Next year we will need to again check that siblings don't purchase the same gifts as each other. We need to order the gifts about 4 months in advance to get a good range. Maybe chase up more greeting cards. Flip Out: 36 tickets sold which is \$468 profit so far. Hoping more people will commit in the next 24 hours. We also get 50% from walk ins. Twilight Markets: We have changed the format a little bit. Still in the planning stage. Anyone keen to help out, please let Hana know. Pie Drive: Message received from Warren & Rachel – they didn't make money last time so wouldn't be able to do it again without putting their prices up. It was decided to hold off on doing another pie drive until 2020. Santa photos: 1, 7 & 8 December. Planning underway. Santa and photographer booked already. Elder's donation: presented V Marris with options and she was keen. She liked the idea of giving the kids a few choices. She wants

JPS PC Minutes 1 of 2



Jamberoo Public School Parents and Citizens Association

	 Literacy materials: readers have been purchased. N Reilly to chase Tallawarra for payment and stickers to put in the books. My Community Project: we came 8/20 which is good considering the size of our community. Another grant application to be made for the solar panels due 27 September, this one is panel reviewed not a vote. Uniforms: new girls' pants, they are warm and hang nicely. Will be available from next year. Water Fountain: to be installed soon. Plumber to check spots for installation and give final go ahead. STEM: on track for all classes next year. 	
--	--	--

Correspondence	NIL	
Treasurer's report	Attached	
Uniform shop report	NIL	
Principal's report	Attached	

General Business		
	Next Meeting: Wednesday, 30 October 2019 - 7pm	Meeting closed
		8.16pm

JPS PC Minutes 2 of 2